
 

P. O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Drive North, Chatham, ON, N7M 5M1  www.uniongas.com 
Union Gas Limited 

 
August 12, 2014 
 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:   EB-2014-0145 – Union Gas Limited – 2013 Deferral Disposition 
 
Union and intervenors attended a Settlement Conference on August 7, 2014 for the above 
noted proceeding.  As stated in Procedural Order No. 1: 
  

“Any Settlement Proposal arising from the Settlement Conference shall be filed with 
the Board no later than 4:45 p.m. on August 14, 2014.”  

  
At the Settlement Conference, Union and intervenors noted that a few critical parties 
(both Union and intervenors) are on vacation the week of August 11-15, and would not 
be able to provide input to the Settlement Agreement until the following week. As a 
result, Union requests an extension from the Board to file the Settlement Agreement at a 
later date, but no later than August 22, 2014. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Karen Hockin 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
c.c.: EB-2014-0145 Intervenors 
 Crawford Smith, Torys 
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